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contmue llOr the same project or tor a related proJect) m the terntory ot State B tor
more than 12 months.

On the basis of above-mentioned we kindly ask you to explain the
following:

1) Whether Company A and Company C are interrelated persons?
2) Whether the services provided by Company A and Company C are

related projects?
3) Whether the definition of period of providing services of Company A as a

total of periods of providing services of Company A (264 days) and
Company C (134 days) is lawful, taking into account the fact of
ownership ofthe Company A 40 % shares of Company C?

4) If the services provided by Company A and Company C are related
projects whether the taxation of income of Company A in State B by the
reason of formation of permanent establishment in accordance with
Nticle 5 ofDTA is lawful?

Tax COlmnittee of the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Kazald1stan
takes an opportunity to resume to Organization for Economic Co-operation and
Development the assurances of its highest consideration and hopes on further
mutual cooperation.

Enclosure: scheme on I sheet.

Sincerely,

•

Deputy Chairman
Tax Committee
Ministry of Finance
Republic of Kazakhstan

ex Yerian Sekerbayev
Tel 7 7172 71 79.56, e-mail ysekerbayev@mgdlez

T. Botakanova




